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From: MARSHALL  Heather (hmars96)
To: BOND  Anita (abond4)
Subject: FW: ASHGROVE SS - Year 6 Artwork for Approval
Date: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 1:04:47 PM
Attachments: Ashgrove SS Polo OPT 4v6 Names.pdf

Ashgrove SS Polo OPT 4v6.pdf

Here is the email trail from with the final approval for production of shirts.
 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 2:32 PM
To: MARSHALL, Heather (hmars96) <hmars96@eq.edu.au>
Subject: RE: ASHGROVE SS - Year 6 Artwork for Approval
 
Hi Heather
 
Attached is updated year 6 artwork for checking and hopefully approval.
 
Thanks

 

From: MARSHALL, Heather (hmars96) <hmars96@eq.edu.au> 
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 1:27 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: ASHGROVE SS - Year 6 Artwork for Approval
 
Hi
 
Thanks for sending the artwork for the shirts. The Logo, Collar, Colour & Design for back are all correct.
 

 
Quantities & sizes listed below.

 
Size 8: 3
Size 10: 42
Size 12: 81
Size 14: 37
Size 16: 20
Size 18: 3
Size 20: 1
TOTAL: 187
 
The sales order and invoice to come directly to Ashgrove State School (not the P&C).
 
Regards, Heather
 
Heather Marshall
Personal Assistant/Enrolment Officer
Ashgrove State School
Phone: 3858-4777
Email: hmars96@eq edu au
 

From:
Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 10:02 AM
To: MARSHALL, Heather (hmars96) <hmars96@eq.edu.au>
Subject: ASHGROVE SS - Year 6 Artwork for Approval

s47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

s47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

s47(3)(b) - Con    

s47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

s47(3)(b) - Co    

s47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
s47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

s47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
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Hi Heather

The draft artwork files for your 2023 Year 6 Polo are attached for your review and approval.

Please carefully check the artwork to ensure all details are accurate and correct, and advise any changes to be made, or if the
artwork is approved for print.  Once your approval has been received we are unable to accept any responsibility for print errors
that later may be identified.

To help you in this process, we have provided a check list below:

School logo correct – colour and wording
Correct design for collar – colour and wording
Correct design for Back Artwork 
Correct colour for Back Artwork

Please do not hesitate to contact the office if you have any questions.

***************************************************************************************************

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information, and
may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this information if you are the intended recipient(s) and if
you use it in an authorised way. No other person is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or
copy this email and any attachments without appropriate authorisation.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender immediately by
return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email and any attachments and delete it from your system. Any legal
privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to
addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer network. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not
affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility
with your computer system).

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on,
or the use of, any information contained in the email and any attachments.

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
Subject: FW: Ashgrove Year 6 Polo Mockups
Date: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 1:02:07 PM
Attachments: Ashgrove SS - Back Shirt Names.xlsx

Here is the email trail with 

From: MARSHALL, Heather (hmars96) 
Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2023 12:59 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Ashgrove Year 6 Polo Mockups

Hi

I have attached an excel file with the student names to be printed on the back of the shirt. Same font style etc as last year but we
only have 4 columns instead of 5.
Also we are using the Mountains Back design as per Option 4v2. Can you send this off to your art department and send me a
proof for approval when ready.

I am collating the number of shirts and sizes and hope to get this info to you by the end of next week.

Also, any idea when the staff shirts I ordered in December will be ready for delivery?

Regards, Heather

Heather Marshall
Personal Assistant/Enrolment Officer
Ashgrove State School
Phone: 3858-4777
Email: hmars96@eq edu au

From:
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 3:02 PM
To: MARSHALL, Heather (hmars96) <hmars96@eq.edu.au>
Subject: RE: Ashgrove Year 6 Polo Mockups

Great, thanks Heather.
Hope you have a wonderful Christmas and relaxing break.

From: MARSHALL, Heather (hmars96) <hmars96@eq.edu.au> 
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 2:34 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Ashgrove Year 6 Polo Mockups

Sometime in the last week of March would be good. Our school photos are booked for Week 1/Term 2 so we have a little more
time next year.

Heather

From:
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 1:39 PM
To: MARSHALL, Heather (hmars96) <hmars96@eq.edu.au>
Subject: RE: Ashgrove Year 6 Polo Mockups

HI Heather

We’ve noted the chosen design. Thanks.

s47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Inte

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
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Do you have a deadline for when you need the polos next year – photo day??

Thanks

From: MARSHALL, Heather (hmars96) <hmars96@eq.edu.au> 
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 1:34 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Ashgrove Year 6 Polo Mockups

Hi 
The students have unanimously voted for Option 4v2 polo (design 279 with royal sides).
I will send through the list of names for the back of the shirt in week 1 of the new school year, and hopefully quantities & sizes by
the end of week 2.
Regards, Heather

Heather Marshall
Personal Assistant/Enrolment Officer
Ashgrove State School
Phone: 3858-4777
Email: hmars96@eq edu au

From:
Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 9:55 AM
To: MARSHALL, Heather (hmars96) <hmars96@eq.edu.au>
Subject: RE: Ashgrove Year 6 Polo Mockups

Hi Heather

Attached is the mock up again of Design 279 with royal sides.

Thanks

From: MARSHALL, Heather (hmars96) <hmars96@eq.edu.au> 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 9:58 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Ashgrove Year 6 Polo Mockups

Hi

Thanks for getting these designs back to us so quickly – they all look like good options 

Option 4v1 Design 279: Can you change the side panel on the front to Royal Blue instead of white, or even Maroon if you think
that looks better as I really think the white side panel is going to get too dirty after wearing them all year.

Option 1v1 is Design 310 which we used for this year’s senior shirts so we wont use this again in 2023.

As soon as I get the revised design for 279 we will get the kids to vote on their favourite.

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

s47(3)(b) - Contrar
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Thanks Heather

Heather Marshall
Personal Assistant/Enrolment Officer
Ashgrove State School
Phone: 3858-4777
Email: hmars96@eq edu au

From:
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 9:17 AM
To: MARSHALL, Heather (hmars96) <hmars96@eq.edu.au>
Subject: Ashgrove Year 6 Polo Mockups

Hi Heather
Please see attached your first draft of Mock ups for the Year 6 shirts,
Please let us know what you think
Kind regards

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
To: BOND, Anita (abond4)
Subject: FW: Ashgrove Year 6 Polo Mockups
Date: Thursday, 9 March 2023 10:09:27 AM
Attachments: Ashgrove Polo OPT 1v1.pdf

Ashgrove Polo OPT 2v1.pdf
Ashgrove Polo OPT 3v1.pdf
Ashgrove Polo OPT 4v1.pdf
Ashgrove Polo OPT 5v1.pdf

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
Date: Thursday, 9 March 2023 10:10:18 AM
Attachments: Ashgrove Polo OPT 4v2.pdf

 

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

s47(3)(b) - Contrary   

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
Date: Thursday, 9 March 2023 10:11:34 AM

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

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 20

09

Department of Education - Right to Information Application (225045) - File A - Ashgrove State School Page 23 of 26



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

s47(3)(b) - Contrary t

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
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